
Subj: Fw: GREAT DISCOVERY BY JFK Researcher MParks 

Date: 05/04/2000 8:14:57 PM Eastem Daylight Time 

From: ogilie@srv.net (Clay Ogilvie) 

FY| 

co 
—--- Original Message ---- 

From: El Coqui <treefrog@ix.netcom.com> 

To: <mailto: Undisclosed-Recipient:;@mindspring.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, May 03, 2000 9:42 PM 

Subject: GREAT DISCOVERY BY JFK Researcher MParks 

> 

> Sent: Tuesday, May 02, 2000 8:44 PM 

> Subject: Curtain Rod and the Wienie 
> 

> 

> > The City Of Dallas Archive has opened its doors allowing the research 
> > community and public as a whole access to the JFK related documents from 
> the 

> > Dallas Police and County Sheriffs Department. They claim over eleven 
> > thousand documents are found in twenty plus boxes. Each box contains 
> > folders of documents. | copied their master index in mid-April. Below 
is 

> > the first four items from box number eight. Read closely the top item. 
>> 

> > Start Quote 
>> 

> > Box 8, Folder 1 
>> 

> > 1. CSS Form (Crime Scene Section), by an unknown author. Form requesting 
> > fingerprint check on curtain rods. (The attached fingerprint cards were 
> > removed for conservation and preservation by the archivist.) To view 
these 

> > cards see photograph albums, (Original), 03/15/64. 00002361 2 pages 08 
01 
> > 001 2361-001. gif 2361-002. gif 
>> 

> > Box 8, Folder 2 
>> 

> > 1. DMARC Form, by Cindy C. Smolovik. Form used to indicate items from 
this 

> > folder were permanently relocated to box 12, (Original), 03/31/92. 
> 00002365 
> > 1 page 08 02 001 2365-001. gif 
>> 

> > 2. Letter, by Melvin Diggs. Letter requesting the clothes of Lee Harvey 
> > Oswald be sent to the National Archives Washington D. C., (Photocopy), 
> > 01/20/67. 00002366 2 pages 08 02 002 2366-001. gif 2366-002. gif 
>> 

> > 3, Fingerprint Record, by an unknown author. Photocopy of fingerprint 
and 

> > hand print cards for Lee Harvey Oswald, (Photocopy), 11/23/63. 00002374 
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> > pages 08 02 003 1944 2374-001. gif 2374-002. gif 2374-003. gif 2374-004. gif 
> > 2374-005. gif 2374-006. gif 
>> 

> > End Quote 
>> 

> > Had these curtain rods come from the TSBD and had Oswald's finger prints 
> > been found on them, the Govemment's case went out the window. This 
> > document, therefore, becomes a major find. 
>> 

> > Note the numbers found at the end of this document. The 08 01 001 
> indicates 

> > this document was found in Box 8, Folder 1, Item 1. Follow this 
numbering 

> > system to the next three documents. The next document, the first found 
in 

> > Box 8, Folder 2 is numbered 08 02 001. Following this number system, 
the 

> > next item is 08 02 002 and the following is 08 02 003. 
>> 

> > But, looking for this ‘curtain rod' document, 08 01 001, is now 
fruitless. 

> > A new and up-dated index shows the first four item in Box 8 to be: 
>> 

> > Start Quote 
>> 

> > Box 8, Folder 1 
>> 

> > 1. DMARC Form, by Cindy C. Smolovik. Form used to indicate items from 
> this 

> > folder were 

> > permanently relocated to box 12, (Original), 03/31/92. 00002365 1 page 
> 08 

>>02 001 

> > 2365-001. gif 
>> 

> > 2. Letter, by Melvin Diggs. Letter requesting the clothes of Lee 
Harvey 

> > Oswald be sent to the 

> > National Archives Washington D. C., (Photocopy), 01/20/67. 00002366 2 
> pages 

>>08 02 

> > 002 2366-001 gif 2366-002. gif 
>> 

> > 3. Fingerprint Record, by an unknown author. Photocopy of fingerprint 
> and 

> > hand print cards for 

> > Lee Harvey Oswald, (Photocopy), 11/23/63. 00002374 6 pages 08 02 
003 

> > 1944 

> > 2374-001.gif 2374-002. gif 2374-003. gif 2374-004. gif 2374-005. gif 
> > 2374-006. gif 
>> 

> > 4. Information Report, by an unknown author. Warren Commission 
documents 

> > from the FBI, 
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> > (Microfilm Copy), date unknown. 00002380 1 page 08 02 004 
> 2380-001 gif 
>> 

> > End Quote 
>> 

> > item number one is now the second document from this box. The curtain 
rod 

> > document, 08 01 001, has vanished. Each item in Box 8 has been moved up 
> one 

> > folder to compensate for the removal of Folder 1. 
>> 

> > But, in the govemmental haste at damage control and half-assed attempt 
at 

> > destroying the evidence, these clowns forgot to renumber the documents 
> > remaining in Box 8. Note how each document is now mis-numbered. 
>> 

> > The City of Dallas Archive promised to open its records for researchers. 
> We 

> > asked for curtain rods and was slipped the wienie. Thank you City of 
> Dallas 

> > for being honest with us...... you proved the conspiratorial cover-up 
> continues. 
>> 

>> MP 
>> 

>> 

> 
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